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KNOLL Ellie * PUC

From: Irene <ott.irene@frontier.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 7:50 PM
To: KNOLL Ellie * PUC
Subject: Re: OPUC Docket PCN 5 -- REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF EXHIBIT LIST DUE DATE

 
 
On Apr 24, 2023 7:43 PM, Irene <ott.irene@frontier.com> wrote: 

To: ALJ MELGRIN 
I have been experiencing issues with my eyes which I believed must be an allergy starting last week.  The symptoms 
increased in intensity until Saturday when the list included soar throat, loss of voice, nasal  and eye discharge, eye 
burning and blurred vision, lack of energy.  I got to see a doctor today.  She prescribed medications.  I have been unable 
to read material due eye burning or.complete exhibit document list.  I understand from the doctor that my symptoms 
should be under control in 2 or 3. Days.  I am requesting an extension of due date for exhibits till Monday, April 1, 
2023.  I am attaching photos of the Dr. Notes and 2 pictures of the condition of my eyes 

  

 
 


